Dianne Drew

From: Terry P. McHugh

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Dianne Drew; Chet Rucinski; David Forsythe (saicforsythe@gmail.com); Doug Schemmel;
Lucene Udulutch; Paul Raymond

Subject: RE: Miscellaneous from 2-26-24 Meeting

Commission Members,

Here’s some info | found in the union contract regarding these two issues (contract language is in red). The only other
reference to probationary employees deals with their clothing allowance, which doesn’t fit with what we’re looking at. |
think the only change will need to be related to the second issue, duration of an officer’s probationary period, which is
defined as 2080 hours of work. Basically, the probationary period is for 2080 hours for both FT & PT. | did notice that
there’s a typo in the union contract, i.e. “two-thousand eight (2080) hours of work” and when they go to negotiations
this year, we’ll have to have them correct that to “two-thousand eighty...”

Thanks and see you next month.

From: Dianne Drew <ddrew@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Terry P. McHugh <tmchugh@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: Wording in Selection Process

Chief,
The P&FC asked you to review the following wording in the Selection Process:

“An employee may be released during the probationary period without notice or reason and
without rights of appeal.”

Article 5, Section 5: A new part-time employee, hired after January Ist, 2022, shall work under the provisions of this
Agreement but shall be employed as a probationary employee for the first two-thousand and eight hours (2080 of work,
during which period he/she may be discharged without further recourse, provided, however, that the Employer may not
discharge or discipline for the purpose of evading this Agreement or discriminating against Association members.

Article 8, Section 2: No employee who has completed his/her probationary period shall be discharged or suspended without
following just cause.

AND

“Duration of Probation

For officers required to attend a basic police academy for law enforcement certification, the total
probationary period extends for twelve (12) months for full-time employees and twenty-four (24) months

for part-time employees.

* For officers not required to attend a basic academy the total probationary period will extend for twelve (12)
months for full-time employees and eighteen (18) months for part-time employees.”
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Article 5. Section 4: A new full-time employee shall work under the provisions of this Agreement but shall be employed
as a probationary employee for the first two-thousand eight (2080) hours of work, during which period he/she may be
discharged without further recourse, provided, however, that the Employer may not discharge or discipline for the purpose

of evading this Agreement or discriminating against Association members.

Article 5, Section 5: A new part-time employee, hired after January 1st, 2022, shall work under the provisions of this
Agreement but shall be employed as a probationary employee for the first two-thousand and eight hours (2080 of work,
during which period he/she may be discharged without further recourse, provided, however, that the Employer may not
discharge or discipline for the purpose of evading this Agreement or discriminating against Association members.

Article S, Section 7: In the case where an employee is transferred from a Part-time officer to a Full-Time officer that
employee's time for the time that employee is to remain on probationary status as defined under Section 4 above shall begin
from the date of when that employee was initially hired by the Village and their time spent while a part-time employee shall
be deducted from 2080 hours with the remainder of those hours being the length of their probationary time with the

Employer.

Please let me know what wording you recommend. Thanks.

Dianne Drew, P&FC Secretary
Village of Kronenwetter

1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455
(715)693-4215

Terry P. McHugh
Chief of Police
Kronenwetter Police Dept.
1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, Wl 54455
Office: 715-693-4215 x117
FBINA Session #265
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14.1.2.

14.2. Al medical, hearing, and vision testing pursuant to the police officer selection process
conducted under the guidance of the Village of Kronenwetter will be at no cost to the applicant.

14.3. The Chief of Police or the Chief of Police’s designee will review the medical evaluation and drug
screening findings. Candidates passing the medical exam may be subject to final review and
follow-up investigation as determined by the Chief of Police.

14.3.1. Candidates not subject to a final review will be notified by the Chief of Police, or the
Chief of Police’s designee, that they have successfully completed the hiring process
and advised of a date of hire.

14.3.2. Candidates that have unacceptable medical exam results will be advised within thirty

(30) days by the Chief of Police, or the Chief of Police’s designee, that the Village of
Kronenwetter has elected to rescind the contingent offer of employment.

15. Final Review & Follow-Up Investigation

A final review may be conducted of each candidate successfully completing the hiring process. Additional
information or investigation may be requested under the direction of the Chief of Police.

16. Duration of Police Officer Eligibility List

The candidate eligibility list as depicted in section 12.2 shall remain in effect for twelve months of inception.
The Police & Fire Commission may elect to broaden the duration time of an eligibility list with due cause
provided the time does not exceed twenty-four months.

17. Employee Probationary Period

17.1. Duration of Probation

17.1.1. For officers required to attend a basic police academy for law enforcement certification,
the total probationary period extends for twelve (12) months for full-time employees and
twenty-four (24) months for part-time employees.

17.1.2. For officers not required to attend a basic academy the total probationary period will

extend for twelve (12) months for full-time employees and eighteen (18) months for part-
time employees.

02/26/2024
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17.2. Intent of Probationary Period

17.2.1. The probationary period is the last phase of the selection process and is a working test
period for the employee to demonstrate that he/she is able to successfully perform the
essential functions of the police officer position. Consequently, persons appointed from
the eligibility list must successfully complete the field training program and their
probationary period in order for them to be considered both permanent and selected.

17.2.2. An employee may be released during the probationary period without notice or reason and
without rights of appeal.

17.2.3. If the service of the probationary employee has been satisfactory, then the Police &-Fire
Gommission will file a statement to that effect and the selection process shall be

considered complete.

18. Lateral Entry

Selection criteria for lateral entry will generally be identical to that for candidates without law enforcement
experience. The Police & Fire Commission may elect to modify applicant eligibility and/or waive specific
selection steps (i.e. written examination) for due cause and/or possible consideration. Lateral entry
applicants will be required to participate in oral interviews and background investigations. Generally, lateral
entry applicants will be required to partake in all pre-conditional offers of employment examinations.

19. Maintenance of Records for Selection Process

19.1. For those candidates hired by the Police Department, all records regarding their selection will be
retained by the Police & Fire Commission or the Commission’s designee.

19.2. For those candidates not hired, all records regarding their involvement in the selection process will
be retained by the Police & Fire Commission or its designee for at least two years from the

recruitment application deadline date.
20. Re-Applying for Police Officer Position
20.1. Candidates who are disqualified because of unfavorable findings during the background
investigation, uncorrectable medical problems that preclude performance of job duties of the
position applied for, serious drug abuse, or undesirable psychological evaluation will not be
allowed to reapply for the position of Village police officer.
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